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DATE: July 6, 2001
TO: All Parties of Record

n
FROM: Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney Lﬁ)t/{L

RE: Docket No. 010001-EI - Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause and Generating
Performance Incentive Factor.

Via Facsimile

An informal meeting between Commission staff and Florida Power Corporation (“FPC”)
and its affiliate, Electric Fuels Corporation (“EFC”), has been scheduled for the following time and
place:

10:30 a.m., Monday, July 9, 2001
Room 225B, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the three standard issues in this docket concerning FPC and
EFC’s affiliate relations and transactions: (1) the equity component of EFC’s capital structure; (2)
the market price true-up for coal purchases from Powell Mountain; and (3) the price for waterborme
transportation services provided by EFC.

If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Todd Bohrmann at (850) 413-
6445 or Cochran Keating at (850) 413-6193.
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